Gmail - FW: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow

™M Gmail

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=812889109b&view=pt&search=all& permthid=thread-...

Fern Shubert <fern.shubert@gmail.com>

FW: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow
1 message

Kristin Jacumin <Kristin.Jacumin@unioncountync.gov>
To: "Fern.Shubert@gmail.com" <Fern.Shubert@gmail.com>
Cc: Phillip Hinson <Phillip.Hinson@unioncountync.gov>

Ms. Shubert,

Per your request, please see e-mail below.

Kristin Jacumin

Director

Union County Government
Board of Elections
316-B East Windsor St.

Monroe, NC 28112

T 704-283-3710

F 704-282-1083

Kristin.Jacumin@unioncountync.gov
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E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records law and may be disclosed to third parties. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Degraffenreid [mailto:Degraffenreid]

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:46 PM

To: Anson <Anson.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Bladen <Bladen.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Cumberland <Cumberland.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Connie Kelly
<richmond.boe@gmail.com>; Scotland <Scotland.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Robeson <Robeson.boe@ncsbe.gov>, Union <Union.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Mecklenburg
<Mecklenburg.boe@ncsbe.gov>

Cc: SBOE_Grp - ElectSupport.SBOE <ElectSupport. SBOE@ncsbe.gov>

Subject: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow

Good Evening,

UOCAVA

If you have a valid request for a UOCAVA ballot, do not forget to transmit the ballot tomarrow. If you wait until Monday, you will be in violation of federal law. |
must submit a report of untimely UOCAVA transmittals to the US Department of Justice. Don't be late, please.

CIVILIAN

Please find the updated civilian absentee materials attached. These attachments include the updated absentee instructions and a flyer that we would like for
you to include with the balloting material. You should customize the instructions with your county information and the postage amount that a voter needs to
return their voted ballot.
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In addition, an edit is needed for the container-return envelope. For this purpose, we would like for you to affix a label to the Voter Assistant Certification

section.
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Unfortunately, this area requires a label that is 1.5" deep and 3.5" wide. No such size is readily available. We were able to find some comparable labels
online. We have ordered these labels and they should arrive in our office on Monday. These labels are being shipped to our office and Mecklenburg county.

Once we receive the labels, we will print the required text and then mail the labels to you.

Here's the text that needs to be placed on the labels and then affixed to the envelope.
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Ol cortify that: « the Voter requested my assistance ¢ | assisted by
marking the ballot andfor the Absentee Application and Certificate
according to the Voter's instruction only » | assisted only while in
the Voter's pragence » | am the Voter's near relative or verifiable
legal guardian, or | am providing assistance baecause a near
relative or lagal guardian is unavailable to assist the Voter.

DO 1 certify that: « the Voter requested my assistance placing the
sealed absentee return envelope in the closest U.S. Mail
depository or mailbox » | mailed the ballot as directed by the Voter «
| am the Voter's near relative or verifiable legal guardian, or | am
providing assistance because a near relative or legal guardian is
unavailable to assist the Voter.

Name of Assistant Address of Assistant

Assistant’s Signature Date

Logs

Thanks,

Veronica

4 attachments
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You must use an absentee log when a third-party delivers completed absentee requests forms or voter ragistration applications to your office. You should
also use a log for ballots retumed in person to your office. These logs are available in STEPPs in the absentee section for election forms.
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ABSENTEE VOTERS:

KNOW YOUR
RIGHTS

Only you or your near relative or legal
guardian can mail or deliver your ballot to

the elections office.
Has someone else tried to take your ballot?
Call 919-807-1206

Only you can vote your ballot.

Did someone fill out your ballot for you or
try to see your ballot?
Call 919-807-1206

You can check the status of your absentee
ballot at any time.

Check your status at: https://vt.ncsbe.gov/ReglLkup/
Didn’t get your ballot? Call 919-807-1206

ELECTIONS OFFICIALS WILL NEVER COME TO
YOUR HOUSE TO PICK UP YOUR ABSENTEE
BALLOT OR TELL YOU HOW TO VOTE.

NORTH CAROLINA

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS NCSBE.GOV






